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From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2009 2:52 PM
To: 'millscd @state.gov'

Subject: Re: my departure

Ok. I'm on way to airport. Any readout from WH mtg? Any other news?

----- Original Message -----

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
To: H; Abedin, Huma <AbedinH @state.gov>
Sent: Mon May 18 14:40:20 2009

Subject: FW: my departure

FYI

From: Cicetti, Pamela S

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2009 1:44 PM
To: Mills, Cheryt D

Subject: RE: my departure

Cheryl, thanks so much. \

My official day to leave will be Friday the 22nd which | will take as a leave day so that my last day in the office will be
Thursday. Thanks again for your support and your friendship and good luck with the enormous responsibility you have
assumed here at State. Love, Pam

From: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2009 1:05 PM
To: Cicetti, Pamela S .
Subject: RE: my departure

Pam

First — congratulations — you know is there, right?
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Second - stay here as longas you like in lead up to June 1.

Third — 1 am happy for you - I loved working at a University (and miss it even more now), | am sure you will.
X0

cdm

From: Cicetti, Pamela S

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2009 9:34 AM
To: Mills, Cheryl D

Subject: my departure

Dear Cheryl, first of all, thanks for your support throughout this transition process. | have accepted a position in the

|Again, thanks for everything. Pam
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